Mary Sue Hibbs

From: Licensing@lowaABD.com

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 1:34 AM

To: earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

Cc Licensing@lowaABD.com

Subject: Liguor License Pending Dram Shop

The following application(s) is complete and awaiting dramshop insurance endorsement by the
appropriate insurance carrier. After the insurance carrier has endorsed coverage, the application(s)
will be submitted to the local authority for review.

License ## License Status Business Name

Bricker-Price Restoration Corporation (106 South Chestnut Avenue Earl

BWO0095716 Pending Dram Shop 50072)

Please do not respond to this email.

To check the status of your application follow these steps:

1. Click https:/felicensing.iowaabd.com

2. Log in to your elicensing account

3. After reading the 'Beginning April 1st' statement, click ok

4. Click the View Completed Applications link to see your status
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